

PINELLAS SUNCOAST TRANSIT AUTHORITY 3201 SCHERER DRIVE, ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33716 <u>WWW.PSTA.NET</u> 727.540.1800 FAX 727.540.1913

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES – JANUARY 11, 2016

The Executive Committee of the Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority (PSTA) Board of Directors held a meeting in the Auditorium at PSTA Headquarters at 11:00 AM on this date. The purpose of the meeting was to approve the December 7, 2015 meeting minutes and recommend approval of the revisions to the PSTA Board's Rules & Regulations. The following members were present:

Darden Rice, Chairperson Julie Bujalski, Vice-Chairperson Janet Long, Secretary/Treasurer Joe Barkley Bill Jonson

<u>Also Present</u>: Brad Miller, CEO Alan Zimmet, PSTA General Counsel PSTA Staff Members Members of Public

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Rice opened the meeting at 11:00 AM.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.

ACTION ITEMS

<u>December 7, 2015 Meeting Minutes</u> – Mr. Jonson suggested an amendment to the minutes and made a motion, seconded by Mr. Barkley to approve the amended minutes. There were no public comments. Motion passed unanimously.

<u>PSTA Board's Rules & Regulations</u> – Mr. Miller described the five suggested revisions to the Rules & Regulations. Mr. Zimmet and Mr. Jonson addressed Ms. Bujalski's questions about a tie vote and about the Chairperson not being able to make a motion or second any motion. Mr. Zimmet suggested that the capital "C" be changed to a lowercase "c" so that the Chairperson could pass the gavel to the Vice-Chairperson and make a motion or second. Mr. Jonson made a motion, seconded by Mr. Barkley to recommend approval of the change to a lowercase "c." There were no public comments. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Zimmet responded to Chairperson Rice's inquiry about the three minutes for public comments and the Board allowing additional time at their discretion. After discussion, it was decided to strike the words, "unless the Board grants additional time." Mr. Jonson made a motion, seconded by Mr. Barkley to recommend approval of the revision. There were no public comments. Motion passed unanimously.

[Ms. Long entered the meeting at 11:14 AM.]

Mr. Jonson made a motion, seconded by Mr. Barkley to recommend Board approval of the proposed changes to the Rules & Regulations. There were no public comments. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Jonson asked if the Board polices are posted on PSTA's website. Mr. Miller responded that PSTA does have Board policies and agreed that it is a good idea to include them on the website.

INFORMATION ITEMS

<u>January Board Meeting Agenda</u> – Mr. Miller presented a draft of the agenda. Mr. Zimmet commented that the Board will be asked to reconsider their December 9th vote for the Board Officers, due to allegations of a Sunshine Law violation. Assuming the Board approves that motion, Chairperson Rice will pass the gavel to Chairperson Jonson, immediate past Chairperson. He will ask Councilmember Rice and Councilmember Johnson to state the substance of their conversation, which prompted this alleged violation lawsuit. Mr. Zimmet indicated that the Nominating Committee met on December 23, 2015 and will present their recommendations to the Board for discussion. He also explained that Chairperson Jonson will take nominations again, adding that any Board member can be nominated for an Officer position. He noted that whoever is elected Board Chairperson can assume the Chair position at that time or if the Board would prefer, the new Chairperson would commence at the February meeting. Mr. Zimmet added that one of the original seven majority voters has to make the motion to reconsider the vote and the

second can be made by any Board member. Chairperson Rice thanked Mr. Zimmet for his diligence and professionalism in this matter.

The Committee reviewed the remaining action and informational items on the Board agenda and made a few modifications. There was also a brief discussion regarding the Strategic Communication Plan presentation.

Ms. Long stated that there are nine governmental agencies in the region working on transportation issues and suggested more collaboration with the Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council (TBRPC) who also have their own transportation priorities.

Chairperson Rice requested that a timeline for upcoming agenda items be added to the agenda along with how they correlate to the Path Forward. Mr. Miller indicated that a 12-month calendar could be added to the agenda. Ms. Long suggested that the Board receive a report on the Legislative priorities showing a timeframe for the activities that will take place from present until the end of March and also requested a federal timeline on the Central Avenue Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) project.

FUTURE MEETING SUBJECTS

The Committee was provided with a list of upcoming meeting subjects.

OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Long asked about the timing of the CEO performance evaluation and Mr. Miller responded.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:54 AM.